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 PLANNING COMMISSION WORK SESSION MEMO 
 

 
 

MEETING DATE: November 22nd, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Potential Amendments to Article XIII – Inclusionary Housing 
(continued discussion on the topic) 

 
FROM: Bill Almquist, Community Development Director  
  
 

 

While the Inclusionary Housing Fees-in-Lieu were recently updated to more closely reflect the 
current market sales prices and affordability levels, there are other elements of the Article that are 
worthy of additional review and possible updating, especially to meet a wider range of affordability 
needs across the City. During the October 12th work session, Planning Commission discussed 
some conceptual changes to the Inclusionary Housing code proposed by staff and requested that 
staff bring back additional information at a later date. The proposed changes regarded several 
elements of the existing policy, including, but not limited to:  
 

• Potential expansion/adjustment of qualifying Area Median Income (AMI) rates for both 
rental and for-sale units to meet IH unit requirements 

• Inclusion of dimensional standards incentives in the Medium-Density Residential (R-2) zone 
 
Staff provides additional information regarding rental and for-sale rates below, as well as an 
additional proposal regarding the potential expansion of land use application types where 
Inclusionary Housing would apply.  
 
Proposed Expansion of Applicable Land Use Application Types: 
 
Currently, Inclusionary Housing requirements apply to the following: 

• Annexations 
• Planned Developments 
• Major Subdivisions 
• Minor Subdivisions 
• Condominium Plats of five (5) units or greater 

 
These applicability standards leave out several application types that may still impact the purpose 
and objectives of the Inclusionary Housing code. Such examples include: 

• Condominium Plats of two to four (2-4) units 
• Duplex conversion subdivisions 

 
Staff proposes the inclusion of these land use application types and suggests that the fee-in-lieu of 
actual built units for these application types be the same as that for minor subdivisions (50%).  
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New Options for Meeting IH Built Unit Requirements: 
 
Instead of the current system in which units (both for rent and for sale) that are affordable only to 
households earning 80% AMI or less would qualify to satisfy the built unit requirements for 
Inclusionary Housing, staff is proposing a more diverse and flexible range of affordable units and 
differentiating between units for sale and those for rent. Staff believes such amendments would 
lead to more deed-restricted units actually being built, as opposed to fees-in-lieu which will require a 
longer lead-time until they are built, and potentially at greater costs.  
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Amending the 60% AMI “double-value” option: 
 
Currently, the code gives the developer the option to provide a unit that is affordable to households 
earning 60% AMI or less to equal two (2) units at 80% AMI or less. Though there is certainly a need 
for units at this level, there are also other mechanisms (such as LITHC) that are specifically 
oriented towards such very-low income thresholds. Additionally, this provision provides fewer actual 
built units and may create certain “credit” challenges. Staff is suggesting removing this option or 
rewording it such that City Council may allow for such additional value per their discretion.  
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Medium-Density Residential (R-2) Zone District Dimensional Standards Incentives: 
 
As discussed at the previous work session, the Inclusionary Housing development incentives 
currently only apply to the R-3, R-4, RMU, and C-1 zone districts. Staff is proposing the inclusion of 
the R-2 zone district at percentages similar to those in the other zones (approx. 10%-12.5% bonus): 
 

• Min. lot size currently: 5,625 SF 
o Proposed:  5,063 SF with IH units provided, and up to 15% of single family lots 

allowable at 25’x150’ (3,750 SF) 

• Density currently: 3,125 SF/u 
o Proposed:  2,734 SF/u 

• Min. lot size (attached units) currently: 3,125 SF 
o Proposed:  2,734 SF/u 

• Min. lot frontage currently: 37.5’ 
o Proposed:  25’ 

• Max. lot coverage for structures currently: 40%  
o Proposed:  45%  

 
 
 

 
 
Attachments: 
Chaffee County 2020 Housing Continuum and Income Levels Chart 
2021 Chaffee County IH unit sales price calculator spreadsheet 

 Chaffee County Housing Market update (Oct. 2021) 
 Snapshot of Pinon Real Estate Rentals (as of 11/17/2021) 



Chaffee County Income Levels - 2020



 



Key Metrics 2020 2021 Percent Change
from Previous Year Thru 10-2020 Thru 10-2021

Percent Change
from Previous Year

New Listings 47 40 - 14.9% 485 494 + 1.9%

Sold Listings 71 38 - 46.5% 408 422 + 3.4%

Median Sales Price* $485,000 $605,000 + 24.7% $450,000 $575,000 + 27.8%

Average Sales Price* $542,381 $648,341 + 19.5% $496,884 $646,330 + 30.1%

Percent of List Price Received* 97.8% 98.8% + 1.0% 97.4% 99.1% + 1.7%

Days on Market Until Sale 86 21 - 75.6% 79 32 - 59.5%

Inventory of Homes for Sale 107 60 - 43.9% -- -- --

Months Supply of Inventory 2.7 1.4 - 48.1% -- -- --

* Does not account for seller concessions and/or down payment assistance.  |  Activity for one month can sometimes look extreme due to small sample size.

Key Metrics 2020 2021 Percent Change
from Previous Year Thru 10-2020 Thru 10-2021

Percent Change
from Previous Year

New Listings 0 8 -- 105 90 - 14.3%

Sold Listings 13 7 - 46.2% 107 78 - 27.1%

Median Sales Price* $348,000 $430,000 + 23.6% $321,500 $401,500 + 24.9%

Average Sales Price* $424,931 $461,571 + 8.6% $361,654 $434,563 + 20.2%

Percent of List Price Received* 97.8% 100.2% + 2.5% 99.0% 100.5% + 1.5%

Days on Market Until Sale 98 9 - 90.8% 56 12 - 78.6%

Inventory of Homes for Sale 6 8 + 33.3% -- -- --

Months Supply of Inventory 0.6 1.0 + 66.7% -- -- --

* Does not account for seller concessions and/or down payment assistance.  |  Activity for one month can sometimes look extreme due to small sample size.

Current as of November 3, 2021. All data from the multiple listing services in the state of Colorado. Report © 2021 ShowingTime.
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Local Market Update for October 2021
A Research Tool Provided by the Colorado Association of REALTORS®

Chaffee County
Contact the REALTORS® of Central Colorado for more detailed local statistics or to find a REALTOR® in the area.
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